
                          

 

 
 

COURT OF  

 

 

ALDERMEN 

 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 29th day of OCTOBER, 2013. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 22nd October 2013 
 

NB: Scarlet gowns to be worn. 
 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on Tuesday, 

22nd October 2013 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Farringdon Within.   
 
4 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

 
Anthony Laurence 
Tomei, CBE 

a Charity Director, 
retired 

Highgate, Camden Salters 

Owen Graham Davies  a Teacher New Malden, Surrey Broderers 
William Alexander 
Campbell McKelvey, 
OBE 

a Science Research 
Company Director 

Kailzie, Peebles, 
Scottish Borders 

Woolmen 

Malcolm James Gray 
Moffat  

a Fire Consultant Dullingham, 
Cambridgeshire 

Firefighters 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

Mark John Williams  a Fire Prevention 
Company Director 

Plummers Plain, 
Lower Breeding, 
Sussex 

Firefighters 

Steven Arthur Jones  an Engineering 
Company Director  

Sandbach, Cheshire Engineers 

Ian Agar Bell  a Charity Director Brooke, Oakham, 
Rutland 

Farmers 

Daksh Gupta  an Automotive Retail 
Company Chief 
Executive   

Filgrave, 
Buckinghamshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Richard Nathan Olsen  
 
Christine Ann Smith      
 

a Property Company 
Chairman 
a Head Teacher 

Mayfair, Westminster 
 
Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire 
 

Wax Chandlers 
 
Educators 
 

Francis Joseph Carter  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Ousden, Newmarket, 
Suffolk 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Russell Aubrey 
Howard Allen  

a Butchery 
Wholesale 
Company Director 

Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire 

Butchers 

Timothy Rainer Brown  an Advertising 
Company Director 

Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Marketors 

Stephen John Oliver  a Brewing Company 
Director 

 Wyaston, Ashbourne, 
Derbyshire 

Brewers 

Steven Philip Wicks  a Painter Currumbin Valley, 
Queensland, 
Australia 

Painter Stainers 

William Anderson 
Edwards  

a Construction 
Manager 

Bournemouth, Dorset Painter Stainers 

Marcin Adam Edward 
Miller  

a Public Relations 
Company Director 

Surlingham, Norfolk Distillers 

Colin Ormond Simpson  a Solicitor, retired Little Bardfield, Essex Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

William Arthur Bailey  
 
Susan Gillian 
Armstrong-Walsh 

a Chartered 
Accountant 
a Conference 
Supervisor 

Ashley Heath, Market 
Drayton, Shropshire 
Grantham, 
Lincolnshire 

Chartered 
Accountants 
Needlemakers 

Timothy Nicholas Scott  a Facilities 
Management 
Company Director 

Aylburton, 
Gloucestershire 

Plaisterers 

Jeffrey Stephen 
Mahood  

a Database 
Designer 

Latheron, Caithness Information 
Technologists 

Elijah Colville Howell  an Operations 
Manager  

Deptford, Lewisham Environmental 
Cleaners 

Lorraine Pauline 
Larman  

a Health and Safety 
Consultant 

Benfleet, Essex Environmental 
Cleaners 

Robert Sutherland  a Specialist 
Cleaning and Fitting 
Company Director 

New Haw, Addlestone, 
Surrey 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Peter John Sverre 
Johansen  

a Hackney Carriage 
Company Director 

Sutton Coldfield, West 
Midlands 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Stephen Anthony  
Foley  

a Finance Director Royston, Hertfordshire Pattenmakers 

Timothy David Jenkins  a Management 
Consultant 

Finsbury Park, 
Hackney 

Management 
Consultants 

Andrew Mark Davison  a Sales Director Staines, Berkshire Plaisterers 
Andrew John Ewens  a Chartered 

Engineer 
Clapham, 
Bedfordshire 

Turners 

Douglas Brian 
Liversidge  

a Metal Work 
Director 

Thornhill, Hope Valley, 
Derbyshire 

Tinplate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 



3 
 

Alan Philip Clarke  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Purley, Croydon Chartered 
Surveyors 

Lynne Margaret 
Holloway  

a Married Woman Ringwood, Hampshire Basketmakers 

Jonathan Iain Manley, 
TD 

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Epsom, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Irvine Philip Gordon 
Allan  

a Publisher, retired Deddington, 
Oxfordshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Andrea Felicity Carr  an Educational 
Publisher 

Beckenham, Bromley Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

John William King  a Property 
Management 
Company Director 

Paddington, 
Westminster 

Needlemakers 

David Sean Sheehan  a Grocery Company 
Director 

Eggington, 
Bedfordshire 

Constructors 

Peter Hugh George 
Cadbury  

a Banker Battersea, 
Wandsworth 

Ironmongers 

Kevin James Bowers  an Optical 
Technician  

Cressing, Braintree, 
Essex 

Spectacle Makers 

Charles Andrew Reilly  an Insurance 
Director 

Shorne, Kent Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Mark James Tribe  a Project Director Ascott-under-
Wychwood, 
Oxfordshire 

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Christopher John Jolly  an Educational 
Publisher 

Chigwell, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Justin Dominic Proud  a Business 
Development 
Associate 

Hatfield, Hertfordshire Weavers 

Trevor John Strutt  an Osteopath Ifield, Surrey Bowyers 
Harper 'danger' Ray  a Theatre Maker Horsell, Surrey Information 

Technologists 
Andrew John Oxley-
Wilson  

a Risk Analyst Sutton Masons 

Daniel Jonathan 
Rossington  

a Stone Mason Hornchurch, Havering Masons 

Wendy Annette 
Langridge  

a Chief Regulatory 
Officer 

Sydenham, Lewisham Ironmongers 

Spencer Parkes  an Optometrist  Royal Leamington 
Spa, Warwickshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Florence Chinyere 
Okereke  

a Lawyer Barnet Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Emily Hannah Webb  a Product 
Development 
Company Director 

Trellech, 
Monmouthshire 

Haberdashers 

Robert Graham 
Christopher Lucas  

a Quantity Surveyor Colchester, Essex Joiners & Ceilers 

Steven John Cook  a Furniture Maker Dalston, Hackney Carpenters 
Gregory Thibaut 
Christophe Marchat  

an Auditor Southwark International 
Bankers 

Richard Stephen 
Bennett  

a Chemist Shotley Bridge, 
County Durham 

Water 
Conservators 

Simon John Hall  a Contracts 
Manager 

Reading, Berkshire Water 
Conservators 

Sam Sebastian 
Barclay  

a Medical 
Practitioner 

Manton, Marlborough, 
Wiltshire 

Saddlers 

Thomas Charles 
Robinson  

an Operations 
Manager 

Billinghay, 
Lincolnshire 

Saddlers 



4 
 

Clare Burgess Cooper   a Student Haringey Skinners 
Kevin David Jones  a Professor Wapping, Tower 

Hamlets 
Information 
Technologists 

Christopher Guy 
Waring Wood  

a Project Manager Good Easter, Essex Joiners & Ceilers 

Alan Winston Stanley  a Management 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Fetcham, Surrey Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Rodney Spencer Clark  a Construction 
Company Director 

Lymington, Hampshire Fruiterers 

Mark Milgate Bright 
Adams  

a Businessman and 
Landowner 

Stoke Goldington, 
Newport Pagnell, 
Buckinghamshire 

Gunmakers 

Paul Gabriel Pegler  a Clockmaker Wocester Park, Sutton Clockmakers 
Nicholas Orton Cooke, 
QC 

a Judge South Kensington, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Fan Makers 

John Sydney Assael  an Architect Putney, Wandsworth Chartered 
Architects 

Andrew Derek  Von 
Bradsky  

a Chartered 
Architect 

Thames Ditton, Surrey Chartered 
Architects 

Stephen John Crump  a Publishing Director Rugby, Warwickshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Simon Roderick 
Greaves  

a Financial 
Journalist 

Clapham, Wandsworth Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Helen Louise Pickstock  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Lower Marsh, 
Southwark 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

David Paul Smith  a Farrier Over Norton, 
Oxfordshire 

Farriers 

Mark Peter Hill  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Flax Bourton, Bristol Farmers 

Simon Jeremy Collins  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Stanmore, Harrow Chartered 
Accountants 

Ian Clive Cottrell  a Golf Club Director Bricket Wood, St 
Albans, Hertfordshire 

Constructors 

Mercedes Maria 
Cottrell  

a Dressage Trainer Bricket Wood, St 
Albans, Hertfordshire 

Loriners 

Mary Jane Bence 
Donaldson  

a Married Woman Mill Street, Southwark Basketmakers 

Matthew Thomas 
Braxton  

an Estate Agent Brightling, Near 
Robertsbridge, 
Sussex 

Broderers 

Mark Stephen 
Domitrak  

an International 
Engagement 
Manager 

High Holborn, 
Camden 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Marcus John Carter  an Information 
Technology Service 
Manager 

Clanfield, Hampshire Information 
Technologists 

John Richard Lawson 
Corrin  

a Banker Mid Levels, Hong 
Kong 

International 
Bankers 

Brian Mackenzie  an Athletics Coach Thaxted, Essex Educators 
Lee John Cooper  a Taxi Driver Chingford Hackney Carriage 

Drivers 
Jonathan English  a Vicar Choral Haywards Heath, 

Sussex 
Musicians 

Emma Jane Hartley  a Journalist Bethnal Green, Tower 
Hamlets 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Stephen Paul Capon  a Sales Manager Great Chesterford, 
Essex 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 



5 
 

Ross Quarrell  a Solicitor Shad Thames, 
Southwark 

Solicitors 

John William Shaw  a Student Richmond, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Innholders 

Nicholas Edward 
Garniss  

an Engineering 
Director  

Roydon, Essex Plumbers 

Anthony Bryce 
Capstick  

a Technology 
Director 

Clitheroe, Lancashire Plumbers 

Pierre-Antoine Jean 
Sis  

an Engineer Oakwood, Derby, 
Derbyshire 

Fan Makers 

Hemambaradhara Rao 
Indurthi  

a Banker Ilford, Redbridge International 
Bankers 

Simon Richard 
Geoffrey Hall  

a Chartered 
Physicist 

Teddington, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Krzysztof Andrzej 
Szczotka  

a Tax Adviser Hampton, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Glovers 

Catherine Victoria 
Jane Pollard  

a Deputy 
Deployments 
Manager 

Wandsworth Glovers 

Douglas John Lister 
Campbell  

an Investment 
Banker 

Battersea, 
Wandsworth 

Needlemakers 

David Alan Johnson  a Sales Director Ripley, Surrey Dyers 
Guy Charles Gideon 
Rees Stone  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Aldbrough St John, 
Richmond, North 
Yorkshire 

Drapers 

Antonio De Jesus 
Nogueira Da Piedade  

an Airline Senior 
Vice President 

Kirdford, Sussex Information 
Technologists 

Brigadier David John 
Ross, CBE 

a Livery Company 
Clerk 

Fleet, Hampshire Brewers 

Raymond McCann  a Tax Partner Braintree, Essex Tax Advisers 
David James Akers  a Property 

Development 
Partner 

Cuffley, Hertfordshire Plaisterers 

David Frank Gibbs  a Teacher, retired Loughton, Essex Skinners 
John Howard Williams  a Management 

Consultant 
Chislehurst, Bromley Management 

Consultants 
Paul Lawrence 
Delahunty  

a Business 
Development 
Manager 

Gants Hill, Redbridge Constructors 

Michael Richard Craft  an Airline Pilot  Farnborough, 
Hampshire 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Martyn Frank 
Colebrook  

an Architect Rotherhithe, 
Southwark 

Furniture Makers 

Ann Murphy  a Teacher, retired Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Educators 

Alexander St.John 
Millett  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Chelsea, Kensington 
and Chelsea 

Glass Sellers 

Ivan Charles Ferguson  a Fund Manager Hammersmith, 
Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Fletchers 

Joan Marion Hall  a Physicist Teddington, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Robert Fergus Gemmill 
Howie  

a Farmer Tolleshunt Major, 
Maldon, Essex 

Butchers 

John Albert Thomas 
Lee, OBE 

a Farmer Shobrooke, Crediton, 
Devon 

Farmers 

Adrian Leandro Ulisse  an Information 
Technology 
Company Partner 

Staines-upon-Thames, 
Surrey 

Information 
Technologists 

Edward Christopher 
Rees  

a Management 
Consultant 

Palmers Green, 
Enfield 

Information 
Technologists 



6 
 

Shazelle Joy Anne 
Gregg  

a Teacher Menthon St Bernard, 
France 

Clothworkers 

Stephen John Rogers  a Funeral Director, 
retired 

Barnehurst, Kent Joiners & Ceilers 

Alexandra Cecilia 
Martha Asquith  

a Solicitor Kensington, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Carpenters 

Adam Jonathan 
Gallagher  

a Solicitor St Johns Wood, 
Westminster 

Solicitors 

Stephen William Cahill  a 
Telecommunication 
Company Vice 
President 

Barcelona, Spain Glass Sellers 

Michael Darren Brown  an Operations 
Director 

Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Launderers 

Julian Ernest Milligan  a Builders Merchant Sneyd Park, Bristol Builders 
Merchants 

Timothy Rowbottom  a Builders Merchant Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

Andrew Geoffrey Lee  a Gilt Edge Market 
Maker, retired 

Merstham, Redhill, 
Surrey 

International 
Bankers 

Elizabeth Anne Hirst  a Conservator Laughton, Sleaford, 
Lincolnshire 

Masons 

Damian Finbar Tiernan  a Construction 
Company Director 

Winchmore Hill, 
Enfield 

Paviors 

 
 

5 Thanks to the Chaplain to the Right Honourable the Lord Mayor for the Sermon 
preached by him on 30th September 2013 at the Guild Church of St. Lawrence Jewry.   

 
6 Letter:-   
 

The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from Alderman Sir 
Robert Finch offering to surrender his office as Alderman for the Ward of Coleman 
Street. 
 
 


	Agenda

